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From: I 	 I  (KX) (FBI) 

Sent: 	Tuesday, July 27, 2004 1 . :25 PM 

To: 	 li (lt,•ISD) (FBI) 

Cc: 	 .(K)6 (FBI) 

Subject: .  FW: GTMO - 

• 
SENSITIVE. BUT UNCLASS1F1E0 
ICON-RECORD  - 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 - 
-b7C - I just talked to SAl 	'regarding this matter. He advised heyas not With rrie oh the day in . queston. -.But 

he 	 rernemberrnejeWr14 -him - boutit,- -- .- 	 - - — • 	 . 7 

- At the - time, I thatight it was SAI 	livith.me for we were paired together most Of the time: 	not-recall- 
-who it was that was with me: : 

,SAI 	 'FBI • 

• 
—=--Original 	Message-- 
From:1 	f 	(Fel) 

b6 - I Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2004  4:25 PM 
b7c - 	 1(IN5D) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: GTMO 

sENsitiyepuT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

  

•b6 -1 • 
b7C -1 

  

   

I just retUrned from annual leave and read the below requested reply 4-mail: 
- 	 _ 

I was TOY to GTMO from KS/03 - 11/11/03.. - 	• 
. 	 . 	. 	. 	. 

The only matter which rney' be relevant that I observed was: .  

. 	 • 	• 	b6 -1 
(Date Unknown, -possibly CM/Nov timeframe) SAI 	 land  myself were at Camb Delta,. in the (Gold b7c 

'Trader, I believe) interview/Interrogation trailer,. We heard loud,music Coning from the right far rear of one.of the 
interview/interrogation moms and proceeded to enter the observation ,booth M between rooms. The lights were 
off in the Interview/Interrogation room but - there was a strobe light on with loud musio . inside and a_ didthed.' 
detainee sitting - on the floor, no cine else was in the room. An unknown-white male in •ciVilien- Clothing entered the 1,6 -1 

=observation -room -WeVerelp;- and,toict-6s-we:should-rtiot-be-therer—S and,myselfsexited-theloon------b7C -1 

Dries.this Consthrte aqgresalvelreatment  and _waiTatit follow-up intervieyi by you:? .-  Ot.shOtild 1 complete a - 
negative reply EC stating! did not observe any Other unusual/aggressive treatment? .  

• b6 -1 
SAI 	 !FBI-  -1 

I
Knoxville Divilon,  Johnson City RA . 

• RESPONSES-203 

- 
Knoxville Division, Johnson qty RA • 

b2 1
b6 -1 
b7C - 

DOJ FBI 3759 
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